
From: Chris Dixon
To: Tran, Frank
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request additional information for NRC License No. 22-27593-01 for Acuren Inspection,

Inc. Mail Control No. 630846
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 9:13:16 AM
Attachments: Delegation of Authority to RSO1 [Executed TP]-signed.pdf

Good Morning,
 
Please see attached, should you have additional questions or request please contact me via email or
cell phone.
 
Respectfully,
Chris Dixon
Assistant Corporate Radiation Safety Officer
 
C 937.603.1481
4692 Brate Dr. Suite 200
West Chester, Ohio 45011
 
ACUREN.COM
 
CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and is intended
only for the addressee. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete this. Thank you for your
cooperation.
 
 
 

From: Tran, Frank [mailto:Frank.Tran@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 9:47 AM
To: Chris Dixon <chris.dixon@acuren.com>
Subject: Request additional information for NRC License No. 22-27593-01 for Acuren Inspection, Inc.
 

[External]This message comes from an external organization. Be careful of embedded links.

Dear Mr. Dixon:
 
We have reviewed the license amendment request dated April 26, 2022, for Acuren
Inspection, Inc., NRC License No. 22-27593-01. Based on the review, we will need the
following.
 
The NRC regulations in Tittle 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 34.42,
“Radiation Safety Officer for industrial radiography”, requires the radiography licensee to
have a qualified Radiation Safety Officer (RSO). The licensee will appoint and delegate the
duties and responsibilities to manage its radiation safety program to the RSO in writing.
NUREG–1556, Volume 2, Revision 1, Appendix O, “Model Delegation of Authority,”

mailto:chris.dixon@acuren.com
mailto:Frank.Tran@nrc.gov



Delegation of Authority to RSO 


 


Memo To: Chris Dixon  


From:        Talman Pizzey, President 


Subject:    Delegation of Authority 


 


Chris Dixon, you have been appointed radiation safety officer and are responsible for 


ensuring the safe and secure use of radiation. You are responsible for managing the 


Radiation Protection Program, identifying radiation protection problems, initiating, 


recommending, or providing corrective actions, verifying implementation of corrective actions, 


stopping unsafe activities, and ensuring compliance with regulations. You are hereby 


delegated the authority necessary to meet those responsibilities, including prohibiting the use 


of byproduct material by employees who do not meet the necessary requirements and 


shutting down operations, when justified, to maintain radiation safety. You are required to 


notify management if staff does not cooperate and does not address radiation safety issues. 


In addition, you are free to raise issues with the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission at any 


time. It is estimated that you will spend 40 hours per week conducting radiation protection 


activities. 


 


__________________________________ _05/05/2022__________ 


Signature of Management Representative                                    Date 


 


_Talman Pizzey_________________________ ___Chief Executive Officer_________ 


Name        Title  


 


 


 


 


I accept the above responsibilities, 


 


______________________________ _05/05/2022  ______ 


Signature of Radiation Safety Officer                                            Date 


 


 


 


cc:   Dal Miller, US VP Operations 


 Fiona Sutherland, General Counsel  


 Mike Grigsby, CFO 


 Paul Pease, Sr Director QHSE 


           CDixon





FPT
Cross-Out



provides an example of how to document a person accepting the responsibility of becoming
an RSO (see attached sample).
 
Please provides a copy of the memo of the delegation of authority for the RSO signed by
the licensee and the proposed RSO.
 
To continue the review of your application, we request that you submit your response under
a dated and signed cover letter within 30 days. In the cover letter, please refer the license
number, docket number and Mail Control No. 630846. If you have questions, require
additional time to respond, or require clarification on any of the information stated above,
please contact me at 630-829-9623 or reply to this email.
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this
correspondence will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC
Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and
Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.
 
Best regards,
 
Frank Tran
Health Physicist/License Reviewer
NRC Region III/Division of Nuclear Materials Safety.
Phone: 630-829-9623
Fax: 630-515-1078
Email: Frank.Tran@nrc.gov
 

 

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nrc.gov%2Freading-rm%2Fadams.html&data=05%7C01%7Cchris.dixon%40acuren.com%7C823d1c1f756a48016cf408da2e9dce4b%7Ce82cc34055ef434aa2307294d212d2a0%7C1%7C0%7C637873552686562590%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=G1uB9Mc8vHGejiywKNZyXMc6CpR8ANJHFkSHmiOnxLw%3D&reserved=0
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
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Pavon, Martha

From: Tran, Frank
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 7:56 AM
To: Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha
Cc: Tomczak, Tammy
Subject: Add a document to ADAMS
Attachments: Additional information received May 16, 2022.pdf; 630846 Additional information_

665.pdf

Dear IM Center: 
 
Please add the attachment as additional information to ADAMS. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Frank 
 


